other environmental values or resources; and (3) impacts of the SHA, considered together with the impacts of other past, present and reasonably foreseeable similarly situated projects would not result, over time, in cumulative effects to environmental values or resources which would be considered significant. This is more fully explained in our Environmental Action Statement.

Based upon this preliminary determination, we do not intend to prepare further NEPA documentation. The Service will consider public comments in making its final determination on whether to prepare such additional documentation.

Public Review and Comments

Individuals wishing copies of the permit application, the Environmental Action Statement, or copies of the full text of the SHA, including a map of the proposed permit area, references, and legal descriptions of the proposed permit area, should contact the office and personnel listed in the ADDRESSES section. Documents also will be available for public inspection, by appointment, during normal business hours at this office (see ADDRESSES).

The Service provides this notice pursuant to section 10(c) of the Act and pursuant to implementing regulations for NEPA (40 CFR 1506.6). All comments received on the permit application and SHA, including names and addresses, will become part of the administrative record and may be released to the public. If you wish us to withhold your name and/or address, you must state this prominently at the beginning of your comment. All submissions from organizations or businesses, and from individuals identifying themselves as representatives or officials of organizations or businesses, are available for public inspection in their entirety.

Decision

We will evaluate the permit application, the SHA, and comments submitted thereon to determine whether the application meets the requirements of section 10(a) of the Act and NEPA regulations. If the requirements are met, the Service will sign the proposed SHA and issue an enhancement of survival permit under section 10(a)(1)(A) of the Act to the Applicant for take of the El Segundo blue butterfly incidental to otherwise lawful activities of the project. The Service will not make a final decision until after the end of the 30-day comment period and will fully

consider all comments received during the comment period.

Dated: February 5, 2003.

David G. Paullin,

Acting Deputy Manager, California/Nevada Operations Office, Sacramento, California. [FR Doc. 03–3549 Filed 2–12–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–55–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management [AZ 020-03-1430-EU; AZA-31744FD]

Termination of Segregation, Opening Order; Arizona

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice cancels and terminates the segregative effect of a proposed land exchange of 16,929.85 acres. The land will be opened to location and entry under the general land laws, including the mining laws, subject to valid existing rights, the provisions of existing withdrawals, other segregations of record, and the requirements of applicable law.

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 17, 2003.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jim Andersen, BLM Phoenix Field Office, 21605 North 7th Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85027, 623–580–5500.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: A

Decision was issued on May 16, 2001, which segregated the land described therein from location and entry under the general land laws, including the mining laws, subject to valid existing rights for a five-year period. The Bureau of Land Management has determined that the proposed land exchange of the following described lands will not be needed and has been canceled.

Gila and Salt River Meridian, Arizona

T. 12 N., R. 1 E.

Secs. 3, 10, 11, 24 and 28 (Portions of). T. 12 N., R. 2 E.

Secs. 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 15, 19, 20, 21, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33 (Portions of). T. 13 N., R. 1 E.

Secs. 27, 28, 32, 33 and 34 (Portions of). T. 13 N., R. 2 E.

Secs. 6, 7, 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31 and 32 (Portions of).

T. 14 N., R. 2 E.

Secs. 30 and 31 (Portions of).

Above described property aggregates approximately 16,929.85 acres in Yavapai County.

At 9 a.m. on March 17, 2003 the land will be opened to the operation of the general land laws and to location and entry under the United States mining

laws, subject to valid existing rights, the provision of existing withdrawals, and other segregations of record. Appropriation of any of the land described in this order under the general mining laws prior to the date and time of restoration is unauthorized. Any such attempted appropriation, including attempted adverse possession under 30 U.S.C. 38 (1988), shall vest no rights against the United States. Acts required to establish a location and to initiate a right of possession are governed by State law where not in conflict with Federal law. The Bureau of Land Management will not intervene in disputes between rival locators over possessory rights since Congress has provided for such determinations in local courts. All valid applications under any other general land laws received at or prior to 9 a.m. on March 17, 2003 shall be considered as simultaneously filed at that time. Those received thereafter shall be considered in the order of filing.

Kathryn E. Pedrick,

Acting Field Manager, Phoenix Field Office. [FR Doc. 03–3551 Filed 2–12–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–32–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[AK-932-1430-ET; AA-82857]

Public Land Order No. 7555; Withdrawal of National Forest System Land for the Russian River and Upper Russian Lake Recreation Corridor; Alaska

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Public land order.

SUMMARY: This order withdraws approximately 2,998 acres of National Forest System land from location and entry under the United States mining laws for a period of 20 years to protect the Russian River and Upper Russian Lake Recreation Corridor. The land will remain open such uses as may by law be made of National Forest System lands, and all public uses consistent with the recreational utilization and protection of the Russian River watershed.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 13, 2003.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Robbie J. Havens, Bureau of Land Management, Alaska State Office, 222 W. 7th Avenue, No. 13, Anchorage, Alaska 99513–7599, 907–271–5477.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by Section 204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714 (1994), it is ordered as follows:

1. Subject to valid existing rights, the following described National Forest System land is hereby withdrawn from location and entry under the United States mining laws (30 U.S.C. Ch.2 (1994)) to protect the Russian River and Upper Russian Lake Recreation Corridor:

Seward Meridian

Chugach National Forest

T. 3 N., R. 4 W., unsurveyed,

Sec. 4, N½ lying east of forest boundary, and SE¼ lying east of forest boundary;
Sec. 9, NE¼ lying east of forest boundary;
Sec. 10, N½ lying north of forest boundary;
Sec. 11, that portion lying north of forest boundary, excluding the N½NE¼;

Sec. 12, S½ lying northeast of the forest boundary;

Sec. 13, N½ lying north of the ordinary high water mark along the northeast shore of Upper Russian Lake.

T. 4 N., R. 4 W., unsurveyed, Sec. 9, SE¹/₄NE¹/₄ and E¹/₂SE¹/₄;

Sec. 10, SW¹/₄NW¹/₄ and W¹/₂SW¹/₄;

Sec. 16, E½NE¼ and SE¼;

Sec. 21, W½E½, S½NW¼ lying east of forest boundary, and SW¼ lying east of forest boundary;

Sec. 28, $W^{1/2}E^{1/2}$ and $W^{1/2}$ lying east of forest boundary;

Sec. 29, E½ lying east of forest boundary; Sec. 32, NE¼ lying east of forest boundary; Sec. 33, W½E½ and W½ lying east of forest boundary.

The area described contains approximately 2,998 acres.

- 2. The withdrawal made by this order does not alter the applicability of those public land laws governing the use of National Forest System lands under lease, license, or permit, or governing the disposal of their mineral or vegetative resources other than under the mining laws.
- 3. This withdrawal will expire 20 years from the effective date of this order unless, as a result of a review conducted before the expiration date pursuant to Section 204(f) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f)(1994), the Secretary determines the withdrawal shall be extended.

Dated: January 29, 2003.

Rebecca W. Watson,

Assistant Secretary—Land and Minerals Management.

[FR Doc. 03–3552 Filed 2–12–03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-JA-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management [UTU-78566]

Public Land Order No. 7552; Withdrawal of National Forest System Lands for the Trial, Washington, and Lost Lake Dams, Bonneville Unit, Central Utah Project; Utah

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Public land order.

SUMMARY: This order withdraws 268.40 acres of National Forest System lands from location and entry under the United States mining laws, for a period of 50 years, for protection, operation and maintenance of the Bureau of Reclamation's Trial, Washington, and Lost Lake Dams in the Upper Provo River component of the Bonneville Unit of the Central Utah Project.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 13, 2003.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

David Krueger, Bureau of Reclamation, Provo Area Office, 302 East 1860 South, Provo, Utah 84606–7317; 801–379– 1083.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by Section 204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714 (1994), it is ordered as follows:

1. Subject to valid existing rights, the following described National Forest System lands are hereby withdrawn from location and entry under the United States mining laws, 30 U.S.C. Ch. 2 (1994), to protect the Bureau of Reclamation's Trial, Washington, and Lost Lake Dams in the Upper Provo River component of the Bonneville Unit of the Central Utah Project:

Salt Lake Meridian

Wasatch National Forest

T. 2 S., R. 9 E.,

Sec. 4, $SW^{1/4}NW^{1/4}SW^{1/4}$ and $NW^{1/4}SW^{1/4}SW^{1/4}$;

Sec. 5, lot 4, SE¹/₄SW¹/₄NE¹/₄, SW¹/₄SE¹/₄NE¹/₄, N¹/₂NW¹/₄SW¹/₄NW¹/₄, NW¹/₂NE¹/₄SE¹/₄, SE¹/₄NE¹/₄SE¹/₄, E¹/₂NW¹/₄SE¹/₄, and N¹/₂SE¹/₄SE¹/₄;

Sec. 6, lot 1, SW¹/₄NE¹/₄,

 $N^{1/2}NE^{1/4}SE^{1/4}NE^{1/4}$, and $N^{1/2}NW^{1/4}SE^{1/4}$;

Excepting therefrom a cabin lot situated in the NE¹/₄ of sec. 6, being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point, which lies North, 4,460 feet and West, 366 feet from the Southeast Corner of said Section 6; thence West, 134 feet; thence North, 163 feet; thence East, 132 feet; thence along the high water line of Trial Lake, South 02°26′45″ West, 54.60 feet; thence South 09°20′17″ East, 34.14 feet; thence South 09°45′06″ East, 36.13 feet; thence South 21°48′53″ West, 31.75 feet; thence South 24°15′26″ East, 10.66 feet; to the point of beginning. Containing 0.50 acre, more or less.

The areas described aggregate 268.40 acres in Summit County.

2. This withdrawal will expire 50 years from the effective date of this order unless, as a result of a review conducted before the expiration date pursuant to Section 204(f) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f) (1994), the Secretary determines that the withdrawal shall be extended.

Dated: January 9, 2003.

Rebecca W. Watson,

Assistant Secretary—Land and Minerals Management.

[FR Doc. 03–3566 Filed 2–12–03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MN-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-487]

In the Matter of Certain Agricultural Vehicles and Components thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on January 8, 2003, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Deere & Company of Moline, Illinois. Letters supplementing the complaint were filed on January 27 and 28, 2003. The complaint as supplemented alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain agricultural vehicles and components thereof by reason of infringement and dilution of U.S. Registered Trademark Nos. 1,254,339, 1,502,103, 1,503,576, and 91,860. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsections (a)(1)(A) and (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent general exclusion order and permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplements, except for any confidential information contained